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Docket No. 50-346 SEP 211970 BWR-2 File
R. S. Boyd
R. L. Tedesco
R. R. Powell
H. Steele (2)

Mr. D. G. Eurst, President
Atomic Energy Control Board
P. O. 3ox 1046
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

Dear Mr. P.urst:

The Atomic Energy Comission has recently granted an exemption
from the provisions of Section 50.10(b) of 10 CFR Part 50 of the
Cc= mission's regulations to permit the perfor=ance of certain
construction work at the site of the Davis-desse Nucicar Power
Station prior to the issuance of a construction permit. A cony
of the Cc=nission's letter of September 10, 1970 granting the
exemption is enclosed.

Copies of The Toledo Edison Company's request for the exenption,
dated June 4,1970, and supplenental letters of July 24 and
August 12, 1970, providing supporting data are also enclosed.

Sincerely yours,

Bright 34aed W
Peter A. Morris

. Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
1. ATC ltr dtd 9/10/70
2. TECO ltrs dtd 6/4/70,

7/24/70 & 8/12/70

AR MAE

>
g , ,

OFF1CE > ...DR.L:3 'R-1
. .DRLh(idR-2...

'R. ....I. ...DRL.. . ......-..|..... ...D -

4 \ w
HStee e:hs RLTedesco,,c ,

.

RSB yd,,,, ,,, PAMorris,,,
, , , , , , ,,

9/.h /70 9/[]70. ,.

9/fh,/70|9./17./.?0 Icarr >
m .uc m m... u, ---- no. . ._ me,.

8002120 h O


